Eileen Graziano

Registered Nurse Denver, CO 80202 egraz73@gmail.com +1 303 854 7997

I've been a registered nurse for over 30 years. I have worked in hospitals, clinics and home settings. I was a pediatric hematology/oncology nurse, a labor & delivery nurse, which at times included antepartum and postpartum duties. For the past 13 years I have been a fertility nurse at Colorado Center for Reproductive Medicine working with renowned doctors.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse vaccinator

Spectrum - Denver, CO January 2020 to Present

Administer Covid vaccines at sites across the Denver area.

Registered Nurse

Colorado Center for Reproductive Medicine - Lone Tree, CO September 2007 to May 2020

I started as an IVF nurse, then transferred to the Surgery Center where I was preop/PACU/OR. This is where we would do retrievals and embryo transfers, as well as any necessary surgery for a successful pregnancy.

Registered Nurse, Pre-Op

Park Meadows Plastic Surgery - Lone Tree, CO March 2010 to April 2014

Preop patients

Registered Nurse

Holy Cross Hospital - Silver Spring, MD January 1995 to July 1999

Registered Nurse on Labor & delivery unit. Admitted the laboring patient, monitored mom and baby, helped prepare for delivery and recovered mom for the initial phase after delivery.

Education

Bachelor's in Sociology with a concentration in Criminal Justice

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2022

State: CO

Skills

- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Case Management
- Triage
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Acute care (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

CPR Certification

PALS Certification

Additional Information

In 1999, we moved from Maryland and I took some time to raise my 3 children. During this time I did do some freelance editing of nursing books online. When we moved to Colorado, I physically went back to work at Colorado Center for Reproductive Medicine as a fertility nurse.